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G O  SUBJECT: CANCEL CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY 

DATE: JUNE 14,2001 

Enclosed you will find the original plus one copy of Urban Media of Florida, 
Inca's request for cancellation of its certificates. 

Upon receipt, please date-stamp and return one copy in the self-addressed 
stamped envelope. 

Thank you in advance for attention on this matter. Feel free to contact me at 
5 10.637.4872 if you should have any questions. 
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UrbanMedia 

June 14,2001 

Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Urban Media of Florida, Inca’s Request to Cease Operations 

Dear Records and Reporting: 

Pursuant to 25-24.474(2) and 25-24-820(2), Urban Media of Florida, Inc. (“Urban 
Media”) requests that the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) cancels, 
effective immediately, the certificates it granted Urban Media. 

The Commission previously granted Urban Media Certificate No. 7536 to provide 
interexchange Telecommunications (IXC) Service and Certificate No. 7498 to operate as 
an Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Services. 

Urban Media requests that its certificates be cancelled at this time due to a lack of 
fmancial resources to continue its operations. 

Urban Media has not served customers regulated services and as such, no 
customer notice or mailing of final bills is required. Further, Urban Media did not 
establish any customer deposit accounts that would otherwise need to be returned to 
customers. 

Urban Media submitted its regulatory assessment fee (“RAF”) for 2000 earlier 
this year. 

Please send the Conmission’s confirmation of this request to my attention at the 
following address: 1362 Borregas Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94089. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you should have any questions 
concerning this request, please contact me at 5 10.637.4872. 


